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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

IN THE MATTER OF:

WATER QUALITY STANDARDS AND
EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS FOR THE ) R08-9
CHICAGO AREA WATERWAY SYSTEM AND ) (Rulemaking
THE LOWER DES PLAINES RIVER: ) Water)
PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO 35 Ill.
Adm. Code Parts 301, 302, 303,
and 304

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS had in the

above-entitled cause before HEARING OFFICER MARIE

TIPSORD, called by the Illinois Pollution Control

Board, pursuant to notice, taken before MARGARET R.

BEDDARD, a Notary Public within and for the County of

Kane, State of Illinois, and a Certified Shorthand

Reporter of said state, at Room N-SOS, 160 North

LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois, on the 3rd day of

March, A.D. 2009, at 10:00 a.m.
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1 PRESENT:

2 MS. MARIE TIPSORD, Hearing Officer
MR. G. TANNER GIRARD, Chairman

3 MR. THOMAS JOHNSON, Member
MR. ANAND RAO, Member

4 MS. ALISA LIU, Member
DR. SHUNDAR LIN, Member

5 MR. GARY BLANKENSHIP, Member

6 Appearing on behalf of the Illinois
Pollution Control Board

7

ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
8 1021 North Grand Avenue East

P.O. Box 19276
9 Springfield, Illinois 62794

BY: MS. DEBORAH WILLIAMS
10 MS. STEPHANIE DIERS

MR. ROBERT SULSKI
11 MR. SCOTT TWAIT

12 BARNES & THORNBURG
One North Wacker Drive, Suite 4400

13 Chicago, Illinois 60606
BY: MR. FREDRIC P. ANDES

14

Appeared on behalf of the Metropolitan
15 Water Reclamation District

16

17 REPORTED BY MARGARET R. BEDDARD, CSR.

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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1 used the regional approach, which was recommended by

2 EPA, which was an eGRID system.

3 MS. WILLIAMS: Excuse me. I would like you to

4 clarify which EPA, for the record.

5 DR. McGOWAN: United States.

6 And some questions were raised is there

7 something that’s more specific, specifically could we

8 look at their bills and see where the source of power

9 came from. We were able to do some investigation

10 based on information that was collected through --

11 from an energy supplier, Integrys. They buy energy

12 from two sources, PJM, and MISO. And we’ve got

13 information to hand out that explains the background

14 and the acronyms of those. And, in short, we were

15 able to do a blend of where the two energy sources

16 came from from the two suppliers and come up with

17 another emission factor, if you will, which is what

18 we did the first time around.

19 MR. ANDES: So why don’t we start with the

20 information you used that’s specific to the District.

21 DR. McGOWAN: Correct.

22 MR. ANDES: I’ll give you a copy of that.

23 I’ll add that as an exhibit. This is a

24 document from Integrys, I-n-t-e-g-r-y-s, entitled
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Page 14

1 you were speaking about the eGRID numbers, you1re

2 talking about the testimony you gave that was entered

3 as Exhibit 133 and not the testimony from today?

4 DR. McGOWAN: No. It would be the testimony

5 today. The testimony I gave previously was specific

6 to the disinfection piece.

7 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay. I was double

8 checking.

9 MR. ANDES: But the sources of power were the

10 same for both pieces of testimony?

11 DR. McGOWAN: Yes.

12 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

13 MR. ANDES: So then, based on this adjusting mix

14 of sources of electric power, you recalculated the

15 emission estimates?

16 DR. McGOWAN: Correct.

17 MR. ANDES: And weT 11 talk through what those

18 estimates are. I have another exhibit titled

19 Comparison of GHG Emission Estimates Based on

20 Original and Updated Emission Factors. We have that

21 on a poster as well.

22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: If there’s no

23 objection, we’ll mark this as Exhibit 215.

24 Seeing none, it’s Exhibit 215.
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Page 19

1 clarify something? Jessica Dexter with the ELPC.

2 Does MWRD currently have a contract with --

3 an area contract with Integrys? Is that why you

4 chose Integrys as --

5 DR. McGOWAN: Yeah. The District sent us -

6 This came from the District, so this, I believe, is

7 where their energy sources come from. I don’t know

8 about all the contractual relationships.

9 MS. DEXTER: Do you know whether or not they

10 have other contractual options available to them?

11 DR. McGOWAN: I am -- I’m not aware of what

12 those would be.

13 MS. DEXTER: So I understand, you’ve said a

14 number of times that you’ve got a blend of PJM and

15 MISO power, but I wasn’t sure if I understood you to

16 say that you filled in all of the unknown resources

17 with MISO?

18 DR. McGOWAN: Correct. If you look at the

19 footnote on the first page of that handout,

20 Footnote 1 under the table --

21 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: That’s Exhibit 212.

22 DR. McGOWAN: -- 71 percent of the energy --

23 Integrys energy service that was purchased originated

24 from PJM and 29 percent of the energy purchased
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Page 21

1 directly, or did you just rely on the information you

2 found on their website?

3 DR. McGOWAN: We relied on the information from

4 their website.

5 MS. WILLIAMS: Thank you.

6 MS. DEXTER: That’s all I have for now.

7 MS. WILLIAMS: I have one last follow-up.

8 Mr. McGowan, last time I asked you whether

9 you had calculated these air emission impacts on a

10 per-customer or per-gallon-of-water-treated basis,

11 and I believe you answered no; is that correct?

12 DR. McGOWAN: I believe that’s correct.

13 MS. WILLIAMS: When you went back and

14 recalculated these figures as far as how many trees

15 and how many cars, did you consider adding per gallon

16 of water treated or per customer to that calculation?

17 DR. McGOWAN: No. We did not do those

18 calculations.

19 MS. WILLIAMS: Why not?

20 DR. McGOWAN: We didn’t think it was

21 appropriate.

22 MS. WILLIAMS: At this time, Fred --

23 I’m first, right?

24 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Yes.
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Page 35

1 DR. ZENZ: That’s correct.

2 MS. WILLIAMS: And what level of cost estimate

3 will that report be considered under your analysis?

4 DR. ZENZ: Well, since we haven’t done the cost

5 estimate, I’m not in a position to --

6 MS. WILLIAMS: You have to wait until you know

7 how much information you have to classify it?

8 DR. ZENZ: That’s correct

9 MS. WILLIAMS: Okay. Great. Thanks.

10 Do you have anything, Fred? Do you want me

11 to move on?

12 MR. ANDES: Go ahead.

13 MS. WILLIAMS: Pre-filed question 18 for

14 Mr. McGowan.

15 DR. McGOWAN: I think that one I deferred as

16 well last time you asked. It was asking about the

17 model, and we did not do --

18 MS. WILLIAMS: I didn’t ask this question last

19 time, but I was expecting that you would defer this

20 to Dr. Zenz as well.

21 The question is, what is the time frame of,

22 quote, historical data you are referring to on page 2

23 of your dissolved oxygen testimony? I’ll just -- I

24 think it would be good if I just read the sentence
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Page 58

1 MS. WILLIAMS: Did you mean main stem in the

2 Chicago River when you said that?

3 DR. ZENZ: I did. I did.

4 MS. WILLIAMS: Question 9, do you know how long

5 the existing SEPA stations took to construct?

6 DR. ZENZ: I didn’t know, but I asked the

7 District. They told us. Construction contracts for

8 SEPA Stations 1, 2, and 5 were awarded in 1990, and

9 the SEPA stations -- Those stations went into

10 operation in 1994, so it took about four years to

11 construct from the time that construction was awarded

12 to construct those three stations. For SEPA Stations

13 3 and 4, the contract was awarded in 1989. They went

14 into operation in ‘92, so it took about three years.

15 And you’ll notice that I estimated it would take

16 three years to construct the 18 stations.

17 MR. ANDES: So that’s just construction time?

18 You aren’t talking in terms of planning time,

19 et cetera?

20 DR. ZENZ: Oh, no.

21 Bear in mind, the way municipalities

22 construct projects, they get an engineer to produce a

23 set of plans and specifications. Then it has to be

24 bidded. There’s opportunity for the -- You don’t
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Page 74

1 Aeration Station Locations South Branch Chicago

2 River, Bubbly Creek, Chicago Sanitary and Ship Canal.

3 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Dr. Lin has a

4 follow-up question first.

5 DR. LIN: You assign station number -- I mean,

6 mark the station number?

7 DR. ZENZ: Yeah, we didn’t. I guess we should

8 have done that, Fred, so it follows the table. I

9 understand what you’re saying.

10 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: But can you do that

11 now? Can you tell us now which one is which?

12 DR. ZENZ: Sure.

13 MR. ANDES: Let’s go back for a minute.

14 On Upper North Shore Channel, are those

15 Stations 1, 2, and 3?

16 DR. ZENZ: Stations 1, 2, and 3 starting at the

17 top.

18 MR. ANDES: 1 is Central?

19 DR. ZENZ: Right

20 MR. ANDES: 2 is Simpson?

21 DR. ZENZ: Right.

22 MR. ANDES: And 3 is Main?

23 DR. ZENZ: That’s correct.

24 MR. ANDES: Thank you.
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Page 77

1 DR. ZENZ: Yes.

2 MR. ANDES: So that --

3 DR. ZENZ: There’s a big sag there. That’s why

4 they’re so close together.

5 MR. ANDES: Okay.

6 DR. ZENZ: Big oxygen demand in that area.

7 MR. ANDES: And then you have three stations on

8 Bubbly Creek?

9 DR. ZENZ: That’s correct.

10 MR. ANDES: And those are 8, 9, and 10, the

11 mouth, the mid point, and the head waters?

12 DR. ZENZ: Yeah. Eight is right at -- almost on the

13 South Branch, 9 is halfway down Bubbly Creek, and 10

14 at the beginning of the head waters.

15 MR. ANDES: And I know we don’t have river miles

16 because Bubbly Creek is sort of different.

17 DR. ZENZ: Those are less than a mile apart.

18 MR. ANDES: Less than a mile between those three

19 stations?

20 DR. ZENZ: Yeah.

21 MR. ANDES: Okay. And then --

22 DR. ZENZ: In order of a half mile.

23 MR. ANDES: And then on the Sanitary and Ship

24 Canal, these are, I believe, Stations 11, 12, and 13
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Page 79

1 depending on what that situation is.

2 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Anything further,

3 Mr. Andes?

4 MR. ANDES: No.

5 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Anything else for

6 Dr. Zenz?

7 Dr. Zenz, thank you very much.

8 DR. ZENZ: You’re welcome.

9 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: With that, we are

10 going to go ahead and take lunch. Let’s try and be

1’ back -- I have about 20 till now. Let’s try and be

12 back right around 1:00 o’clock. Come back around

13 1:00. Thank you all.

14 (WHEREUPON, the hearing was adjourned

15 until 1:00 p.m., this same day.)

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24
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